

Stone Schwartz

Stoneschwartz510@gmail.com

847-764-7510

Summary

High-energy student committed to delivering empowering leadership. Community focused student with proven communication skills and strong experience in event coordination.

Forward-thinking problem-solver excels in project management and task delegation

Skills

- Recreational Program Planning
- Transportation Logistics
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Collaboration and Teamwork
- Team Leadership
- Relationship Building

Experience

Clark School Ambassador/ University of Maryland engineering 09/2022- current

- Engaging students and families well on tour of the UMD Clark school
- Giving presentations to prospective students and answering questions

Summer Camp Counselor/ Jcc Chicago - West Rodgers Park , IL/ 06/2021 - 08/2021

- Engaged children in arts and crafts, singing, sports activities, games and field trips while maintaining safe environment.
- Enforced discipline and policies to protect safety of recreational activity participants.
- Coordinated and led group activities for campers
- Was named best first year counselor
- Was named community building among counselors for creating a more positive work environment and ensure all campers and counselors felt positive and enjoyed the summer

Summer Camp Counselor/ Moshava Ba'ir - Skokie, IL/ 05/2022 - 08/2022

- Engaged children in arts and crafts, singing, sports activities, games and field trips while maintaining safe environment.
- Enforced discipline and policies to protect safety of recreational activity participants.
- Coordinated and led group activities for campers and counselors.
- Communicated with other counselors to coordinate group activities.
- Kept children hydrated and applied sunscreen before activities to prevent sun and heat-related issues.

- Maintained relationships and communicated with camper parents and family members.
- Documented attendance and checked on late campers.

Education and Training

Niles North High School Skokie, IL May 2022

- High School Diploma